
Department of Commerce, Community,  
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  5760 Bear Tooth Theatrepub and 
 Bear Tooth Grill 

 
Requested 
Action: 

New license application 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under this title 
and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend licenses and permits 
authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.480(a): “A local governing body may protest the issuance, renewal, relocation, or 
transfer to another person of a license by sending the board and the applicant a protest and 
the reasons for the protest within 60 days of receipt from the board of notice of filing of the 
application… The board shall consider a protest and testimony received at a hearing 
conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) when it considers the application… If an 
application or continued operation is protested, the board shall deny the application or 
continued operation unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, capricious, and 
unreasonable.” 
 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, renewal, transfer 
of location, or transfer to another person of a license without affording the applicant notice 
or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own initiative or in response to an objection 
or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the public or a local governing body to 
an application if a hearing is not required under this subsection;” 

  
Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; rescind previous approval, and deny the application with a 180 day 

abeyance 
 
 
Background:  At the last meeting, the board approved this package store license with delegation. 
After this approval, a timely protest was received from the Municipality of Anchorage pending 
certification from the Anchorage Fire Department and issuance of a special land use permit.   
 
The licensee should be notified that under 3 AAC 304.145(h), this abeyance period may not be 
extended or renewed. 
 
 
Attachments: Municipality of Anchorage protest 
  New license application 




















